

DKI Jakarta, Indonesia +6281294637876 ardhiraputra@gmail.com

BIOGRAPHY

Ardhira Putra is an Indonesian Film Festival Best Animation award-winning for his work "Surat Untuk Jakarta" in 2016. For the past 5 years he specialized in animation and motion graphic for various campaigns, web-based media Pijaru, government and personal projects. Currently based in Jakarta - Indonesia, he's interested in challenging experience and collaboration.

kreavi.com/ardhira



vimeo.com/ardhiraputra



in linkedin.com/in/ardhira

EXPERIENCE

GLUES STUDIO (Malaysia)

INTERNSHIP | 2012

DENTSU digital division (Indonesia)

Graphic Designer Freelance | 2012-2013

MONSO HOUSE (Indonesia)

Creative Director | 2013-2015

PIJARU - KOMPAS.COM (Indonesia)

Motion Graphic Artist | 2015-2017

EDUCATION

SMA PEMBANGUNAN JAYA

High School | 2004-2006

MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY (Malaysia)

Faculty Creative Multimedia (Film And Animation)

NETWORKS & BRAND

Pocari Sweat - Smartfren - British Council -Futuready - Electronic Road Pricing - Schneider Electric - Lifree Unicharm - Stimuno Dexa Medica -Kudo - Kompas Group - Jalan jalan men -

SKILLS

- Art Direction
- Motion Graphic
- Character Animation
- ★ Adobe Illustrator
- ★ Cinema 4D
- ★ Autodesk Maya
- * After Effect (Specialized) :
 - · Character body Rigging
 - Facial Rigging

ACHIEVEMENT



Best Art Direction (GOLD) Pinasthika Award 2008 (Indonesia) Keledai Illustration



Best Poster (GOLD) Pinasthika Award 2008 (Indonesia) Keledai Illustration



Best Poster (BRONZE) ADOI Award 2008 (Indonesia) Keledai Illustration



Malaysian 2nd Winner 2012 14th Digicon6 (Japan) KITIK



Best Short Animation Piala Maya 2012 (Indonesia) KITIK



Best Short Film and Animation XXI Short Film Fest. 2014 (Indonesia) KITIK



Best Picture Hellofest 2016 (Indonesia) SURAT UNTUK JAKARTA



Best Short Animation Indonesian Film Festival 2016 SURAT UNTUK JAKARTA